

Student Senate Minutes

March 25, 2019

Student Center

Present: Alex, Abbey, Vic, Becca, Ellie, Lexi, Cass, Tayrn, Kiara, Amy

Alex calls meeting to order at 7:02PM

Old Business

April 4th event

- Keep pushing for students to come
- Posters should be made email students, DCB Snap
- Laura will check into sound and lights
- Laura will reach out and invite juniors and seniors

Committee Updates

- Abbey and Ellie will be at next course overload meeting. They have had one but were not told about that one
- Administrative Council: trying to get funding for new boiler have received approval for new cafe and student center
- Search Committee: in the hiring process for chuck lura replacement

Legacy Projects

- Able to use art room
- Have to call qwick boost
- Look into getting a sitting area maybe a gazebo

Ellie motions to adjourn at 7:28pm. Kiara seconds. Meeting adjourned.